
 

 

 
MCPB Item #     11    

07/29/10 
July 21, 2010  
 
 
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board 

VIA: Mary Bradford, Director of Parks   

Dr. John Hench, Chief, Park Planning and Stewardship Division  

FROM: Brooke Farquhar, Supervisor, Park and Trail Planning, Park Planning and Stewardship 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation 2030 Vision and Strategic Plan – Preliminary Findings 

 
The Department of Parks and the Department of Recreation have completed Phase I, Information 
Gathering, for Vision2030, a vision and strategic plan for park and recreation services in Montgomery 
County.  The project is being coordinated across both departments by GreenPlay, LLC, and is on 
schedule to be completed in the spring of 2011. At the session, Staff and their consultants will 
present a brief overview of the project including its scope, purpose, and schedule and a summary of 
preliminary findings.  The presentation will include highlights from the public participation and 
survey, inventory and level of service analysis, service assessment, and the ongoing resource 
allocation (cost recovery methodology).  
 
The preliminary findings are a result of the first phase of the Vision 2030 project that included six 
months of community outreach and needs assessment research. The key issues identified through 
these findings will form the foundation for the development of the Montgomery County Parks and 
Recreation Vision 2030 and 10-Year Strategic Plan.  Prior to the Planning Board session, the findings 
will be presented in a series of meetings with the public and staff to solicit input on potential 
strategies to address some of the key issues identified. 

In January of 2010, Staff and their consultants presented the Scope, Outreach Plan and Schedule to 
the Board.  The memorandum from that meeting is attached. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Planning Process and Timeline 

2. Staff Memorandum of 01/28/10 to the Montgomery County Planning Board 
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cc:  Gabriel Albornoz, Director, Department of Recreation 
Jeffrey A. Bourne, Chief, Administration & Capital Development Division, Department of 
Recreation 

 Robin Riley, Chief, Facility Operations Division, Department of Recreation 
 Park Division Chiefs, Department of Parks 
 Rollin Stanley, Director, Planning Department 
 Planning Department Division Chiefs 
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Attachment  1: Planning Process and Timeline 
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Attachment 2: Staff Memorandum of 01/28/10 to the Montgomery County Planning Board 
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